Aisha Ahya Hariri

illustrator & designer



My name is Ais. I'm a recent graduate of Packaging Engineering with almost two years of freelance work experience as Illustrator. I certain have passion in the creative industry and consider myself a Graphic Designer because I'm an enthusiast to make a change, responding to the problem and show the story to people aesthetically and effectively. I believe the value of design lies in the reason why and the way you do it.

h. Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta

b. August, 1997

p. +62 8956 3606 7565

email. aloharicech@gmail.com

www.alohariri.com

in. aishaahyahariri

skype/telegram. AishaAhya

Tools

Proficient

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop

After Effects

General knowledge Premiere Pro Indesign • Figma

Lightroom • XD

Framer • Blender

Training & Certificates

Qualified in the field of:

2019 Junior Graphic Designer

2017 Junior Digital Artist

Digitalent Scholarship

2019 Intermediate Animator

TOEIC Prediction Score

2019 Overall 825

Skill Academy Courses

2020 Design Sprint

Konten Marketing

Copywriting

UX Design : Digital Prod Dev

Education

2019 Jakarta State Polytechnic

Bacherlor's Degree in Design
Printing & Packaging Engineering

2015 6 Vocational High School

Major in Multimedia

Work Experiences

DIPStrategy • Mar 2020 - Jun 2020

creative designer intern Working on many various project to create digital assets.

Paperpillar Studio • Nov 2019 - Feb 2020

illustrator student intern Collaboration with the design team to create and explore styles of illustrations and icons.

Jenius App, BTPN • May 2019 - July 2019

freelance illustrator Worked with UI/UX team to brainstorm and created several spot illustrations and icons for app.

Manypixels • Feb 2018 - Oct 2018

freelance illustrator Created marketing and product illustrations for worldwide clients, worked with various designers to design digital assets for blog, article web, app and media promotions.

PT Bukit Muria Jaya • May 2018 - Jun 2018

student intern at Product & Packaging Innovation division.

Volunteer Experiences

Volunteer Illustrator at QSIJ • Dec 2018 - Present

Volunteer Media & Public Relation Asian Games 2018

Illustrator and content creator for Instagram's Squash sport

Part timer Art Kid's Workshop • Jan 2018

Organization Experiences

Artistic team GEMA Magazine Campus • 2017 - 2018

Head of Public Relation Comic Club • 2016 - 2017

Media and Public Relation at PNJ Mengajar • 2017

Head of Entrepreneur Dept at OSIS SMKN 6 Jakarta • 2014

Interests

Fantasy & Sci-fi Movies . Bookbinding Doodling . Mystery & Detective Books

Portfolio Online

Haricech

instagram | dribbble | twitter | behance www.alohariri.com/link.html